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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

March 1, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Jessie M. Quintero, Chief
Environmental Review Materials Branch
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
_7:&*:_-_ _____ Signed by Diaz Toro, Diana
FROM: Diana Diaz-Toro, Project Manager : on 03/01/21
Environmental Review Materials Branch
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental,
and Financial Support
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF FEBRUARY 8, 2021 MEETING WITH THE
OGLALA SIOUX TRIBE REGARDING TRIBAL SITES
IDENTIFICATION EFFORTS FOR THE CROW BUTTE IN SITU
URANIUM RECOVERY LICENSE RENEWAL PROCEEDING
(DOCKET NUMBER: 40-8943)

On February 8, 2021, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff met with the

Oglala Sioux Tribe to introduce themselves and share information as part of the NRC staff’s

efforts to identify sites of historic, cultural, and religious significance to the Tribe that could be

affected by the continued operation of the Crow Butte in situ uranium recovery facility, located in

Crawford, Nebraska, under the renewed license. The meeting summary is enclosed.

CONTACT: Diana Diaz-Toro, NMSS/REFS

301-415-8740

Jean Trefethen, NMSS/REFS
301-415-0867

Docket No. 40-8943
License No. SUA-1534

Enclosure:
Summary of February 8, 2021, Meeting
with the Oglala Sioux Tribe
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